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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen Town of Welsh Welsh, Louisiana 

P.O. BOX 3070 LAKE CHAR LKS, LOULSIA N ~, 7O6O2-3O70 800 KIRBY STREEI TELEPHONE (318) 4~ 11~ FAX (318) 436Jo618 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana, as of May 31, 199V, and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana management. Our responsibility ~ to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on ou~ audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standard; and Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the Unite5 States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obta~x~ reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are fr6c of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, eviden<e supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statement~. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significa:Lt estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpoE;~ financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonab]~. basis for our opinion. 
In our opinion, the aforementioned general purpose financial statements pre~;eill fai:cly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Town of We]sh~ Louisiana as of May 31, 1997, and the results of its operations and the cash fie,w! of .its proprietary fund types for the year then ended, in conformity with genera]~.} accepted accounting ]principles. 



 

OUr audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The combining financial statements and su~~lementary information listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of addition~ analysis and are not: a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion., is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 
The financial information for the preceding year, which is included for comparative purposes, was taken from the financial report for that: year in which we expressed an unqualified opinion on the general purpose, combinin~ and supplemental information for the Town of Welsh, Louisiana. 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated August 15, 1997, on our consideration of the Town of Welsh's internal control structure and reports dated August 15, 1997, on its compliance with laws and regulations. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana August 15, 1997 



 



TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA COMBINED BA]/ANCE SHEET-ALL F[~qD TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS May 31, ]997 With Comparative Totals for May 31, 1996 
ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investraents Receivables: Taxes Accounts Estimated unco]lectibles and allowances Unbilled accounts Paving assessments Due from other funds Due from other agencies Accrued interest Inventory, at cost Prepaid expenses Restricted assets: Cash Investments Property, plant and equipment, net Bond issue cost, net Bond refunding cost, net Amount to be provided for retirement of gene:cal long- term debt Total assets 

Governmental Fnnd Type 
$ 35,836 223. 503 2,750 13.665 

Special __Revenue Debt __~C~ervice Capital _ proSe~i $ 3,398 $ 31,442 $ 421,493 60.754 20.527 

162,024 74,050 56,949 



Proprietary Fund TYPe Enterprise i01, 104. 723 624 
3..100.462 201, 81, 84, 22, 2, 165, 28, 

410) 260 774 353 598 273 38O 

Account General Fixed _.Assets 

34,858 1,032,933 6,282,699 2,135,332 73,600 70,650 

Genera]. Long-Term Debt Totals Memorandum Onlv -- 1997 593,892 409.408 2,750 1.114.127 (201,410 81,260 56,949 320,848 22,353 2,598 165,273 28,380 34,858 1,032,933 8,418,031 73,600 70.650 
1,499.000 

1996 107,802 480,517 2,978 1,161,248 223,391 80,640 245,644 3,899 162,623 27,310 45,719 1,167,647 8,141,507 89,130 105.977 
$ 8.984.777 ~__2.135.332 $ 1.499_~Q~ ~13,725.500 ~ 11.599.250 

continued on next page 



TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET-ALL FUN[) TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS May 33., 1997 With Comparative Totals for May 31, 1996 (Continued) 
L IAE/LI2I~L~ Bank overdraft Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Due to other funds Due to other agencies Deferred paving assessments Long-term debt: Revenue bonds payable General obligation bonds Paving certificates Payable from restricted assets Total liabi]ities 
Contributed capital Investment in gene:ral fixed assets Retained earnings: Reserved Unreserved: Undesignated Fund balance: Reserved Unreserved: Designated Undesignated Total retained earnings/ fund balance 

Governmental Fun:'] T Special Debt Capita] ---~JA~-~]-- -- Revenue __Service . ProJsci $ 33,192 5,806 131,800 
$ 108,010 167 56 56,949 

___~.7_Q=I~_9_~ 223 -- 164 ~ 959 

(75,597 ____~.~__9__~__Q __~7,~7~ -- 19.556 
421.49 

___~_~9--Q ___137.979 -- (56.041) -- ~LJ~<:~ Total fund equity ___2~.~80 137.979 _ (56,041) _ 4~),9]!~! Total liabilities and fund equity ~___~~7_~ ~_~38,202 i .i08.9~~ ~ 421,4~<~ 
See accompanying notes to financial statements 



Proprietary Fund TyPe EnterDrise $ 523,126 78,278 188,992 
3,621,017 
34,635 ,t.446,048 

Account Group General Fixed __Assets 

[[,429,147 2,135,332 1,033,145 2,076,437 

--),109,582 ___~4,538.729 __2,135.332 

Genera]. Long-Term Debt.__ 

1,435,000 64,000 1,4 9 9_~9..Q_Q 

Totals -- (Memorandum Only) __ 1997 -, 1996 108, 556, 84, 320, 56, 
OlO $ 485 084 848 949 3,621,017 1,435,000 64,000 34,635 6.281,028 

1,429,147 2,135,332 1,033,145 2,076,437 421,493 

601,442 118,986 245,644 110,748 
3,794,456 
-. 37.495 4.908.771 
1,429,311 1,676,707 1,175,871 1,930,166 

(75,597) --- 424,$I5 478.424 3,879.993 -, 3,624,311 7,444.472 --. 6,690.479 
~ 8,984.777 ~__2.1~5,$$2 $ ~,499_~.~Q_(! ~_13. 725, 500 21 11,599,250 



TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIA/~A COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES Year Ended May 31, 1997 
Revenues: Taxes Licer~ses and permits Inter~overnmental Chartres for services Fines and forfeits Interest income Video machine commission Jeff Davis Sanitary ]Landfill Grants Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: Current: General government Police Fire Street Sanitation Recreation Cemeteries Airport Health and welfare: Economic development Total expenditures 

$ 94,205 79,437 43,403 143,728 26,382 14,595 23,939 40,713 35,514 -- 7,903 -- 509,819 
233,584 366,011 75,295 155,939 112,696 79,849 4,644 2,652 13,986 __i,057.931 

Special __~evenue $ 485,874 
Debt Servic~ 

5,855 1.57[i 
7~ --. 492,455 
5,120 

32.41~ 

-- 5.120 352.3~; Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures __ (548.112) --. 487.335 -- (319.97[ Other financing sources (uses): Bond proceeds Paving certificates Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 
See accompanying( notes to financial statements 

536.500 --- 536.500 
(11,612 -- 278.592 

-- (529.873 _ (829.7~_7~ 
(42, 538 -- 180.517 ~ 137979 

244,3 244 . 3 "'.,~ 
(75, 5~, I 



 

Capital _~coiect 

42,518 
283,176 325,694 

1,191,757 283.176 
.__I_.474,933 

Totals _____~emorandum Only) ~7 1996 $ 580,079 79,437 43,403 143,728 26,382 64,538 23,939 40,713 310,690 __~.~7~ _i~ 36 [U/9_~ 
591,087 366,011 75,295 1,347,696 395,872 79,849 4,644 2,652 13,986 _____~ 275 __~9.~$7 

$ 331,260 73,513 43,112 142,185 18,219 17,971 22,750 39,532 225,332 
242,349 315,420 253,989 123,11] 133,304 71,024 5,438 159,796 12,905 l, 322 ,_$_~ 

__ti_.149.239) _Ii~_5_~,~$6) (398.~! 
1,500,000 64,000 
~,564.000 
414,763. __ $,73~ .~__42],4p~ 

1,500,000 64,000 780,873 
285,014 48.5,3~7 _$____770,411 

538,928 (330._Q~ 
(189,287 $ ~ 7 ,_7_11~ $ 47 B, 424 



TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENLTES, B~J~ANCES-BDDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND Year Ended 

Revenues: Taxes Licensees and permits Intergovernmental Charges for services Fines and forfeits Interest income Video machine commission Grants Landfill Misce].laneous Total revenues Expenditures: Current: General government Police Fire Street Sanitation Recreation Cemeteries Airport Health and welfare Economic development Total expenditures 

EXPENDITL~{ES, AND CHANGES IN FUND ACTUAL-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FieND TYPES May 31, 1997 
.___~udQet Actual 
$ 86,500 69,500 31,200 132,300 12,500 8,650 18.000 20,000 ~QQ .__/2_9.i50 
314,419 334,681 81,880 134,226 189,650 iii,248 57,000 13,250 14,256 _____._12.525 __L263.135 

94,205 79,437 43,403 143,728 26,382 3.4,595 23,939 35,514 40,713 ___7.903 ~Q9.819 
233,584 366,011 75,295 185,939 1~2,696 79,849 4,644 2,652 33,986 __~.3.275 1.057.931 

Variance Favorable Unfavorable 
$ 7,705 9,937 12,203 11,428 13,882 5,945 5,939 35,514 20,713 130.66~ 
80,835 (31,330 6,585 (21,713 76,954 31,399 52,356 10,598 270 (7~ 205,20A Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (883. 985) (548.112) 335,8"/~ Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing 660,000 536,500 (123,500 sources (uses) 660,000 ~>6,500 -- (123,5(~ Excess; (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other uses (223,985 Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

See accompanying notes to financial statementEI 
325.362 .$___CL9~,~77 

(11,612 ~78. 592 $_._266, ~8o 
212 , 373 



$ 420,000 
Variance Favorable (Unfavorabl~ 

$ 485,874 $ 65,874 
Debt Service Fund 

5,700 5,855 155 1,500 1,570 
425,700 __/7~5 726 66.75~ ____3.0,000 ____~1,500 ~Q.843 _ ~,413 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable 

5,120 9,123 350,000 352,383 (2,383 

-- 14.243 5.1~Q. 9.122 35Q,QQQ 352,383 (2.3~ 
411.457 ___~7,3A~. 75,~7~ _(318.500) (319,~7Q) (1.470 
___~423,000 __~423.000 
(11,543 -- 52,210 L 4Q, 66! 

_~L5~~.~.~9.7.71 LfT.t,~7~.. 
(42,538 ___i~.9-~/3. i___LlT__~ 7_3. 

{I06,872 (106,872 
(30,995 128.302 S 97.312 

240.000 4.373 24?,??? 244,~7~ 4,~7~ 
(78,500) (75,597 
L_[5~,~44} $ (56,04~ 

2.903 



TOWN OF WELSH. LOUISI~/qA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - A]~L PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Years Ended May 31, 1997 and 1996 
Operating revenues: Charges for services Provision for bad debts Contractual allowances Prope~:ty taxes Grants and contributions Miscellaneous Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Public utility Hospi~al Extended care facility Depreciation Amortization Total operating expenses Operating income Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest expense Interest income Total nonoperating revenues (expenses Income before operating transfers and extraordinary gain Extraordinary gain - remora] of medicaid reserve Income before operating transfers Operating transfers: Operating transfers in Operating transfers (out) Total operating transfers Net income Retained earnings at beginning of year Retained earning~: at end of year 
See accompanying notes to financial statements 

l0 

$ 6,914,562 (134,130 (289,778 87,696 6,985 __21,811 ~,~7.146 
1,750,473 1,989,591 2,2{)6,714 2[)5,607 40.224 $,~72.609 

$ 7,138,894 (61,151 (464,164 79,664 58,424 46.127_ 6,797.79~ 
1,823,251 2,113,162 2,291,962 279,865 2.455 6.510.69~ ~ ~4.537 ____287,092 

(191,562 61.570 (129.992 
254 . 545 
~54,54~ 
(~51.000 (~51,000 3,545 ~,I06.037 $ ~,~99.582 

(254,859 63.49~ (191.~6~ 
95,73E __265.343 ____ 361,081, 
69,12C (278.QOC (208.88C 152,20! 2,953.83~ S 3,106.031 



TOWN OF WELSH. LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS ALL pROPRIET/~y FUND TYPES Years Ended May 3], 1997 and 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPER~,TING ACTIVITIES Operating income Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation Amortization Extraordinary item - Medicare adjustment Wet change in assets and liabilities: Decrease in receivables and accruals (Increase) decrease in inventories (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses Decrease in due from other agencies (Decrease) :in accounts payable and accruals (Decrease) in amounts due to other agencies Increase (decrease) in liabilities payable from restricted assets Net cash provided by operating activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Increase) decrease in due from other funds Increase in amount,c; due to other fl~]ds Contributed capital Operating transfers in Operating transfers (out) Net cash (used in) noncapita] financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL lhND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisition and construction of fixed assets Principal paid[ on bonds Interest paid on bonds and capita] lease obligations Net cash (used in) capita] and related financing activities 

I1 

~nterDrJ .~e Fnnd __ 1997 19~ 
$ 384,537 $ 287,095 
285,607 40.224 
26,592 (2,650 (I,065 iii (81 833 667 --. (2.860 __ 536.885 
i02,090 46,562 (164 

279 2 265 86[ 45 [{ 45~ 
12,64[ 6 , 704 36 , B!i~1 (325,~!~] (211, [166~ 
42,4{2 36, 256 69. ~ :0 __.(251.000) (~7~9.<'.~! __.(~6.692) (~!Q~ 

(26,074) (123,439) __(191.562) (359, C~99 (511, !~79 __. (~i. 075) (1.1~f, Q/ 
continued on next p~<~6 



TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Years Ended May 3], ].997 and 1996 (Continued) 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Redemption of short-term investments Interest income Net cash provided by investing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents Beginning of year End of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year consist of Restricted cash Unrestricted cash Total 
See accompanying notes to financial statements 

12 

~nfornr~ ne Funds i~7 1996 -- 
(;7, 915 (;I. 570 17,9. 485 569,236 -- 63.49~. 632.732 
18,603 (303,390 
222.602 525.992 

$ 34,858 ~Q$, ~47 $ 45,719 -- 176.883 



TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS May 31, 1997 
Note i. Su,~nary of Significant Accounting Policies 
The Tog~ of Welsh, Louisiana was incorporated September 4, 1951, under the provisions of the Lawrason Act. The Town operates %hnder a Mayor-Board of Aldermen form of government. 
The accounting and reporting policies of the Towil of Welsh, Louisiana conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable t<~ governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the recD/irements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the guidance ~;et forth in the Louisiana Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide, and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. 
The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies 
A. Financial Reporting Entity 
The accompanying financial statements include the various department-~, activities, and organizational units that are within the control and authority of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Well, h, Louisiana. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth ~ i~ Statement No. 14 of the Gove]~nmental Accounting Standards Board. ThJ~; statement defines the reporting entity as the primary government a:~[i those component units for which the primary government is financial ly accountable. Financial accountability is defined as appointment of a voting majority of the component unit' s board, and either a) t he ability to impose will by the primary government, or b) the possibil~t>' that the component unit will provid~ a financial benefit to or impose a financial burden on the primary government. 
Consistent with this criteria, the Town of Welsh, Louisiana ha~ determined that the Welsh General Hospital and Welsh Extended C~~ Facility are component units of the Town. 

13 



B. Fund AcCounting The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of funds and aecDunt groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The! operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set. of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are te be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped in the financial statements, in this report, into generic fund t5rpes and broad fund categories as follows: 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ~_~r_~}]lln~ - The General Fund Town. It. is used to account for required to be accounted for in is the general operating fund of the all financial resources except those another fund. 

- Special Revenue Funds are used the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than projects; that are legally restricted to expenditures purposes. 
De~t $~lv_ig!e Funds - Debt Service Funds are used accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt: principal, interest and related costs. 

to account for major capital for specified 
to account for the general long-term 

~p~ta~ProJects Funds These funds account for all resources segregated for the acquisition or construction general, government capital projects. 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

financial of majol 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operation; (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods o~ services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed c~ recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided periodic determination of revenues earned, expense[; incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public pol~cy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

14 



ACCOUNT GROUPS The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long-te~n liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus. This means that oil)>, current assets and current liabilities are generally included on thelr balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered a measure ef "available spendable resources" during a period. Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) should be accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in Governmental Funds. 
Long-te~u liabilities expected to be financed from governmental fund[; are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not ~ the Governmental Funds. 
The two account groups mentioned above are not "funds". They a~e concerned only with the measurement of financia~ position. They a~e not involved with measurement of results of operations. 
Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund types is limited to exclude amounts represented by noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not affect net curre~it assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. They are instead reported a~ liabilities in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 
All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services c,~ "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all asset,s; and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with thei~ activity are included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capita] and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund type operati1~g statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. 
Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary fund~: is charged as an expe.nse against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheet~ Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives usi~,g the straight line method. The estimated useful )dyes are as fol]ow~:: Public utility: Plant and equipment Hospital and Extended Care Facility Building and improvements Equipment Land improvements 

15 
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C. Basis of Accounting Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures (or expenses) are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. 
All governmental funds are accounted for using a financial resources measurement focus whereby only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet and increases or decreases in net current assets are presented in the operating statements. These funds utilize the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and aw~ilable to finance expenditures of the current period. Certain revenues such as sales tax, property tax, and charges for services are assessed and collected in such a maruner that they can be accrued appropriately. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the liability is incurred, if measurable, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recognized when due. Also, expenditures for accrued compensated absences are not recc~nizeduntil they are payable from current available financial resources. 
The proprietary fund is accounted for and reported using a flow of economic: resources measurement focus. This means that all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet and fund equity consists of contributed capita3 and retainage earnings. The operating statements for the proprietary fund presents increases or decreases in net total assets. 
Fixed assets used in governmental ftu%d type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental funds. Assets purchased are recorded a~ expenditures in the governmental funds and capitalized at cost in the General Fixed Asset Account Group. The Town has elected not to capitalize public domain ("infrastructure") fixed assets consisting of certain improvements including roads, bridges, sidewalks, and drainage improvements. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 20 (effective for financial statements for periods beginning after Dece~)er 15, 1993) provides guidance on accounting and financia~ reporting for proprietary fund types and allows proprietary fund types to choose one of two options in applying pronouncements issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) after November 30, 1989~ The Town of Welsh has elected to use the first option for reporting it~ activities. This approach applies all GASB pronouncements and FASB 

16 



Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARBs) issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. Changes to FASB statements and interpretations, APB Opinions and ARBs issued after November 30, 1989, would not apply unless adopted by GASB. 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accottnting principles requires management to make estimate~ and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue~: and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could diffe, from those estimates. 
D. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements. 
I. Prior to May 15, the Town Clerk submits to the Mayor and Towz~ Cotuncil a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencii~i the following June i. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them~ 2. Public hearings are conducted at Town Hall to obtain comments from the public. 3. Prior to May 31, the budget is legally enacted through passage c,f an ordinance. 4. Amendments to the budget are approved by the Town Council by ~, formal adoption of an ordinance. 5. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General and Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds. The capital budget ordinances which encompass the Capital Project F~ds present cumulative as opposed to annua] budget amounts and thus budget and actual comparisons are not reported in the accompanying financial report for these funds. 6. Any revisions that alter total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the aldermen. Expenditures cannot legally excee,:~ appropriations on a fund level. 7. The Town does not utilize encun~rance accounting 8. Budget appropriations lapse at year end 

17 



E. Cash Equivalents For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include money market accounts and any h~ghly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less. 
Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits and certificates of deposit. Certificates of deposit are stated at cost. 
Louisiana State Statutes, as stipulated in R.S. 39:1271, authorize the Town to invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates, or time certificates of deposit of state banks organized nnder the laws of Louisiana and national banks having the principal office in the State of Louisiana. In addition, local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP), a nonprofit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which operates a local government ~nvestment pool. Investments are stated at cost. 
F. Estimated ~icollectibles and Contractual Allowances Uncollectible amounts due from customers' utility receivables, hospital and extended care receivables are recognized as bad debts and contractual allowances expenE~e through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available, which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. 
G. Inventories Inventories held by the Enterprise Funds are priced at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. 
H. Fixed Assets All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are aw~ilable and at an estimated historical cost ~%ere no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. Approximately 45 percent of general fixed assets and 41 percent of public utility fixed assets are recorded at estimated historical cost. 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable. 
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Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems are not capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the government. Assets in the general fixed assets account group, if presented, are not depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, equipment and vehicles in the proprietary fund types is confuted using the straight line method. Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax- exempt debt. The amount of interest to be capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrow/F! lu%til completion of thE! project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. 
I. Restricted Assets These assets consist of cash and investments restricted for var~ou~ purposes ae detailed in Note 4. 
J. Reserves and Designations The Town records reserves to indicate that a portion of the fund balance or retained earnings is legally segregated for a specific future use. The Town records designations to indicate the adoption of tentative plans that, if carried out, would restrict the use of financial resources. The following is a list of all reserves and designations used by the Town and a description of each as of May 31, 1997: 
Enterprise funds: Reserved for public utility revenue bond debt: service (sinking and reserve fund) Reserved for hospital maintenance Reserved for public utility construction in progress, contingencies, capital additions Reserved for certificates of indebtedness- sinking fund 

K. Revenue Recognition - Property Taxes 

Reserv~ 
$ 258,B4B 507 567,656 _ 206.134 $ 1.033.145 

Property taxes are levieden June i, billed on November i, and payab]6 by Dece~)er 31. 
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Property Available collected tax revenues are recognized when they become available. includes those property tax receivables expected to be within sixty days after year end 
The total millage of 17.12 for the year ending May 31, 1997 was composed of the following: pescrintion General property tax Hospital maintenance tax 
L. Compensated Absences 

7.12 i0.00 
Collected $ 51,998 87,696 

The Town accrues a liability fox+ compensated absences which meet the following criteria: 
i. The Tog~'s obligation relating to employees' rights to receive cotapensation for future absences is attributable to employees' services already rendered. 2. The obligation relates to rights that vest or accumulate 3. Payment of the compensation is probable 4. The amount can be reasonably estimated 
In accordance with the above criteria the Town has accrued a liability for vacation pay which has been earned but not taken by Town employees+ For governmental funds the liability for compensated absences is in the general fund since it is anticipated that the liability will be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. The liability for compensated absences is recorded in proprietary fund types as an accrued liability in accordance with FASB Statement 43. 
M. Comparative Data Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understandirr~ of changes in the Town's financial position and operations, However, complete comparative data (i.e. , presentation of prior year totals by fund type in each of the statements) have not been presented since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. 
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N. Total Columns on Combined Statements - Overview Total columns on the Combined Statements - Overview are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financi~ position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not beell made in the aggregation of this data. 
O. Interest Expense Interest expense that relates to the cost of acquiring or constructi~ fixed assets in the Enterprise Funds is capitalized. Interest expensE! incurred in connection with construction of capital assets has been reduced by interest earned on the investment of funds borrowed fcu: construction in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Boald (FIL~B) Statement NO. 62-Capitalization of Interest Cost in Situations Involving Certain Tax Exempt Borrowings and Certain Gifts and Grant~;. 

Note 2. Cash and Investments Pursuant to state law the Town may deposit funds with state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana and national banks having principal offices ir~ the state. Investments may include instruments or obligations issued by the United States Government or its agencies, time certificates of deposit of certain banks, or any other federally issued investment. The Town,s bank demand and time deposits at year end were entirely covere~ by federal depository insurance or by pledge of securities owned by the financial institution in the Town's name. The deposits at May 31, ]997 classified to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the Towll are as follows: 
May 31, 1997 Carrying amount Bank balances: I. Insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or its agent in the entity's name 2. Collateralized with securities held by pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the entity's name 3. Snco~lateralized, including any securities held ~or the entity but not in the entity's name Total bank balances 
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(:ash and Certificates Demand of _~)eDosits DeDOSit 

$ 628,750 $ 1,442,341 



Credit risk categories The Town's deposits and investments are categorized above in accordance with GASB Statement No. 3 to give an indication of the level of risk assumed at year end. Category I, which represents the lowest level of risk, includes investments and deposits that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the Town or its agent in the Town's name:. Category 2 includes lulinsured and unregistered investments with the securities held by the financial institution's trust department or agent in the Town's name. Category 3, which represents the greatest level of risk:, includes uninsured and unregistered investments or deposits which are not protected by collateral, or for which securities are not held in the Town's name. Categories 2 and 3 were not applicable to any deposits or investments at any time during the fiscal year ended May 31, 1997. 
Note 3. Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Flhnds - 2.0% Sales and Use Tax Proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Welsh, Louisiana (1997 collections $242,937; 1996 $234,224) are dedicated to the following purposes: I. Used for any legal purpose as approved by Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
Proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Welsh, Louisiana approved by voters May, 1996 to expire April 2011 (1997 collections $242,937; 1996 $6,092) are dedicated to the following purposes: i. 100% of collections to be used for street maintenance, construction and bonded debt repayment. 

Note 4. Restricted Assets Assets were restricted for the following purposes as of May 31, 1997 Public utility: Customer deposits Sewer arld water system construction in progress Revenue bond sinking fund, 1988 series Revenue bond reserve fund, 1988 series Revenue bond sinking fund, 1994 series Revenue bond reserve fund, 1994: series 
$ 5,752 499,289 105,725 116,419 8,274 14.5~ 749.990 Hospital: Hospital repairs and operations--property tax monies 5Q7 
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Extended Care Facility: Retirement of revenue bonds-certificates of indebtedness, FMHA bonds Repair and replacement reserve for $395,000 revenue bonds dated September i, 3.971 Reserve, contingency fu]Id--certificates of indebtedness, FMHA bonds 
Total--all proprietary fund types 

Note 5. Fixed Assets 

42.793 68,36 206.134 317,294 

A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at May 33 1997 follows : 
Land Land improvements Buildings and building components Electric system Water system Sewer system Equipment Vehicles Construction in progress 

Utililly_ _~[Qspital F@cilitv Total $ 128,204 $ 
1,701,167 1,553,078 1,237,785 
i. 4 ~i~3fC~ 6,064,612 

14,413 $ 46,073 
580,471 
1,260,151 

$ 142,617 71,125 i17,19~ 
2,374,029 
347,849 30,810 

1,901,i08 2,823,813 

2,954,500 1,701,167 1,553,07~ 1,237,785 1,608,000 30.810 1.444.378 i0,789,533 Less accumulated dep:ceciation 2.4~=~_~ 1.274.253 781.025 4.506.8~ 
Note 6. Bond Issue Cost 

$ 3,611~9J5_~ ~626.855 $ ~,042.788 9 6.282.699 
Bond issue costs are being amortized on the straight--line method over the life of the bonds. The following is a summary of net bond issue cost a~ May 31, 1997: Extended Public Care .~tilitv Fa, cilitv _ Total Cost Less accumulated amortization 

23 

$ 70,875 $ 51,395 $ 122,270 31.009 --. 17,661 -- 48.62~ ~__ 39.866 ~__. 33.734 $ 7~,6QQ 



Note 7 

Note 8 

Note 9. Long-Term Debt The following is a summary of bonds payable of the Town for the year ended May 31, 1997: Balance Balance 5/31Z~__ _/~itions ~eductions 5/31/97 Enterprise: Revenue bonds S 3,79~56 ~__L__~  ~_i~.439 ~=~__$_2J~_0=!2 General long-term debt group L Sij~64.000 ~}~-Q~ 
Bonds payable are comprised of the following Enterprise fund debt: Enterprise Revenue Bonds: $395,000, 1971 Hospital Revenue Bonds, maturing serially and become due September i, of each year until final retirement on September i, 2011, interest at 5.38% $ 242,000 
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$1,500,000, 1988 Series public Utility Revenue Bonds, maturing serially on September i, of each year until final retirement on September 1, 2008, at interest rate varying from 7.85% to 8.6% 125,000 $1,567,000 FNLqA loan, interest rate 4.892% permanent financing approved by FMHA 1.494.767 $330,000 Hospital Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1992, interest rate varies from 5.0- 6.4%, interest payments made in December and June each year, principal payments due on June 1 each year, bonds mature on June i, 1999 105,0011 $1,000,000 1994 Water Revenue Bonds, maturing December 8, 2014, principal and interest payable monthly in amotunt of $6,880, interest rate of 5.125% per annum Refunding bonds-Series 1995, maturing serially and become due September 1 of each year until final retirement September 1, 2008, interest rate at 5.75% Total Enterprise Fund Debt 

954,25C 
700. 0~ .s 3. 621. o~,~ 

General obligation debt: $1,500,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds Series ST-1996 maturing May i, 2011, principal payable annually, interest payable semi-annually until final retirement, interest rate 8.00% through May i, 2001 and increases annually from 4.9% at May i, 2002 to 5.5% at maturity $ 1,435,000 Paving Certificates-1997 - I0 certificates each at $6,400 maturing one each year at January 1 beginning 1998 through January l, 2007, fixed annual payment of $6,400 plus 5,5% annual interest from issue to maturity Total General Long-Term Debt Group 
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64.0QQ S 1.499,QQ,; 



Year Ending May 31 ~__ 1998 1999-2023 

Year Ending Ma~-// 1998 1999 
Year Ending 
1998 1999 2000 2001-20114 
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_~pal Interest Total $ 26,247 __/~$8.520 $ 83,568 1,267,713 $ 109,815 ~.736.233 
Hospital Certificate of Indebtedness 

._~p~l Interest Total $ 34,349 $ 36,151 38,048 48,211 $ 46,409 44,512 82, 82, 82, 560 560 560 __845,702 _____~0.13~ 1,155,840 



Year Ending May ii.~ 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002-thereafter 
General Long-Term Debt Group Year Ending ~ May 31~. 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002-2011 
Year Ending _ May ~~~_ 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002-thereafter 

IIt~litv ReveniJe Bonds - ~erJ~ 199 __Erincioal . Interest $ 50,000 55,000 595.000 
40,250 40,250 38,812 35,794 

.Total $ 40,250 40,250 88,8~~ 90,794 ~47.631 742.63~ 

Public Improvement Bonds-ST-19q6 _~hLincipal Interest Total $ 70,000 75,000 80,000 80,000 -- 1.130,000 
$ 84,560 78,960 72,960 66,560 365,925 

$ 154,56[ 153,96[ 152,96~ 146,56[ 1.495.~ 
---- PavinQ Certificates - 1997 _2~nciDal Interest Total__ $ 6,400 6,400 6,400 6,400 ____ 38.400 

The Utilities Revenue Bond, Series 1988 was refunded during the fiscal year ended May 31, 1996, which will produce an ultimate savings of $381,316 ove~ the life of the issue, which will be fully paid on September I, 2008. A new bond issue in the amount of $700,000 will be combined with funds of the Town to retire the 1988 issue on September i, 1998. The Series 1988 issue had an :interest rate of above 8% while the refunding bonds have an intere~u: rate of 5.75%. All issuance costs of the transaction ($i05,977) were paid with variou!~ restricted funds remaining from the Series 1988 issue. The net procee<l~ were used to purchase U.S. Government securities yielding 5 percent. These funds were deposited with the escrow agent to provide for debt service ~t September i, 2008. These costs will be amortized over the life of the o~ ~I issue (three years) beginning June i, 1996. 
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Nots 12. Segment Information for Enterprise Funds The Town maintains three enterprise funds which provide utilitie~ (electricity, water and sewer), in and out patient hospital services, and extended care services for the aged. Segment information for the y6!al ended May 31, 1997 was as follows: Extended Total Public Care Enterprise Utiligzf_ ~tQ~pital F~cility Funds _~ Operating revenues $ 2,225,111 $ 2,038,597 $ 2,393,438 $ 6,657,346 Depreciation and amortization 136,155 93,945 95,731 Operating income 334,337 (44,939) 90,993 Operating grants entitlements, and shared revenues Operating transfers: In Out (251,000 Net income (loss) 44,436 (41,387) 496 Interest costs: Total incurred 86,748 104,814 Net: working capital 206,387 465,674 (104,017 Total assets 5,034,750 1,303,106 2,646,921 Bonds and other long-.term liabilities: Payable from operating revenues Total equity 1,684,900 2,960,412 1,093,036 
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1,804,520 485,281 

325,83] 380.391 

251,000 3.545 
191,562 568,044 8.984.77"I 

3,489,42Q 4,538,729 



Note 13. Commitments and Contingencies On August 21, 1990, the To~rn adopted a reso]ution authorizing the issuance of $2,500,000 in Hospital Revenue Bonds. On Septei~er 17, 1992, a resolution amending the August 21, 1990 resolution was adopted changing the authorized amount to be issued to $1,567,000. The loan was approved. The proceeds were used for expansion of the nursing home. On April 7, 1992, the To~rn adopted an additional resolution authorizing the issuance of $330,000 of General Certificates of Indebtedness. The proceeds of this issue were received in June, 1992 and used for the nursing home expansion. 
The Town is under a compliance order from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to meet specific effluent ].imitations by August I, 1997. Under the order the Town has entered into an agreement with the EPA to make modifications to the sewage disposal plant. The sewage disposal plant modifications are estimated to cost approximately $2.4 million. 

Note 14. Litigation The Town has had various claims and lawsuits lodged against it. All are within the normal course of business and have been eval%lated by the Town's attorney and management. It is the opinion of legal counsel that these claims are adequately covered by insurance. 
Note 15. Landfill Joint Venture The Towrl is a participant in a joint venture referred to as the Jefferson Davis Parish Sanitary Landf~ll Commission. This entity was chartered on February 17, 1984. The Commission's purpose is the establishment of a long-te~xa plant for the disposal of solid wastes in Jefferson Davis Parish. According to the charter, each participant in the Commission is responsible for a pro rata share of any operating deficits. Likewise, any distributions of surpluses are also shared on a pro rata basis. Each participant's pro rata share is based on the number of households within each participant's unit to the total number of households within all participating units. These proportions were determined using the 1980 U.S. Census as follows : Locali~X Jennings Welsh Lake Arthur Parish (excluding Jennings, WelE;h Lake Arthur and Elton) 
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N11rnber ~f Hollgeho]~s 4,161 1,167 1,212 3,339 ~,879 

Percentages 421196 118129 122684 __.337~! 1.0oooo~ 



The Commission consists of six commissioners as follows: two residents of Jeru%ings, one resident of Welsh, one resident of Lake Arthur, and two residents of Jefferson Davis Parish living outside the city limits of Jennings, Welsh, Lake Arthur and Elton. The Commission members are to be appointed by the governing body of their place of residence. 
The Commission has the power and authority to employ personnel, adopt its own budget and enter into agreements necessary for the operation of the landfill. In certain instances, some agreements must be consented to by all six members of the Commission. 
Condensed financial information Landfill as of December 31, 1996 statements) were as follows: 
Total assets Total liabilities Total equity Total liabilities and equity Total revenues Total expenditures Net increase in fund balance 

for the Jefferson Davis Parish Sanitary (the latest available audited financial 
Welsh Total 111.81~ $6, 6, 6, 

969, 12, 956, 969, 778, 610, 168, 
695 $ 823,323 906 1,525 789 821,79~ 695 823,323 289 91,939 20~ 72,08J 082 19,85( 

As of December 31, 1996, the Commission had no long-term debt outstanding 
The Landfill Commission as owrler of a sanitary landfill is subject to recent Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations that requi~ monitoring the landfill site for 30 years following closure of the site ~n addition to other closure requirements. These regulations also mandate that landfill owners provide financial assurances that they will have th6 resources available to satisfy the post closure standards. The~6 guarantees can be third-party trusts, surety bonds, letters of credit, insurance, or state sponsored plans. According to the Commission 'f contract with the site operator, "...the contractor shall be responsible foz closure in accordance with the permit.. " . Additionally, " . . . the contractor ' s post-closure care, maintenance and monitoring responsibi ] i [ shall be three (3) years, or as required by law...". In the event the operator is for whatever reason unwilling or unable to fulfill thi~ requirement, the responsibility for closure and post closure monitol i:;~ will revert back to the Commission. 

31 



Additionally, because of the industry the Commission participates in, certain potential liabilities are always present. These include, but are not limited to, environmental cleanup costs and EPA penalties for violaticn of its regulations. The EPA is empowered by law (through the Superfund legislation) to seek recovery from anyone who ever o~ed or operated a particular contaminated site, or anyone who ever generated or transported hazardous materials to a site (these parties are commonly referred to as potentially responsible parties, or PRPs) . Potentially, the liability can extend to s~sequent owners or to the parent company of a PRP. While there are no asserted or unasserted potential costs or penalties at the date of this report that the Commission is aware of, the potential is present. 
During the year ended December 31, 1996, the Commission voted to distribute $250,000 to the four local government bodies that participate in the Landfill Commission and funded its construction and early operations. The distributions were made in the same proportions as the original investments by the governments. For the Town of Welsh, the distribution amounted to $40,713 and $39,532, respectively, which is recorded as ~Jeff Davis Sanitary Landf~]l" in the General Fund in the fiscal year ended May 3], 1997 and 1996. 

Note 16. Employee Retirement Systems The Town contributes to two state retirement systems for the benefit of its employees as follows: 
Municipal ~loyee's Retirement; System Plan B Membership is mandatory as a condition of employment beginning on the date employed if the employee is on permanent basis working at least thirty-five hours per week, not participating in another public funded retirement system and under age sixty (60) at date of employment. Those individuals paid jointly by a participating employer and the parish are not eligible for membership in the system. This system was established by Act 356 of the 1954 regular ~;ession of the Legislature of the State of Louisiana~ This plan is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. The system also provides death and disability benefits. These benefits are established by state statutes. The Town's payroll covered by the system for the year ended May 31, 1997 was $332,353; the Town's total payroll for the year ended May 31, 3.997 was $634,892. 
A member of the system qualifies for retirement providing he meets one of the following criteria: 
i. Age 55 with thirty (30) years of creditable service 
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2 . Age 60 with a minimum of ten (i0) or more years of creditable service. 3. under age 60 with ten (i0) years of creditable service eligible 5o disability benefits. 4. Survivor's benefits require twenty (20) years creditable service a death of member. 
Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance for any me~9e~ of Plan B E;hall consist of all amount: equal to two percent of the member's; final compensation multiplied by his years of creditable service. However, lmder eertain conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. 
Covered employees are required by state statute to contribute 5% of thel; salary to the plan. Employer contributions are established by statute at 3.25% of employee's salary. The contribution requirement per statuteE; for t[he TO~I'S year ended May 31, 1997 was $26,454, which consisted (,f $15,245 paid by employees and $Ii,209 paid by the Town (8.75% of covere:~ payroll). 
The "pension benefit obligation, is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step-rate benefits estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the system's funding statuE: on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficie~it assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among othe~ systems. The system does not make separate measurements of assets aI~d pension benefit obligations for individual employers. The pensio:~ benefit obligation at June 30, 1996 (latest avail[able report) for the system as a whole, determined through an actuarial valuation performeJ as of that date, was $69,487,445. The total net assets of Plan "B" available for benefits at: June 30, 1996 was $66,737,143. The Town'.~; contribution represented less than .18% of total contributions (~s compared to the system' s June 30, 1995 report) required of a1 ] participating entities. 
Ten year historical trend information showing the system's progress accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented the system's June 30, ]996 annual financial statements. 
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Municipal and State Polic~ Retirement System Membership is mandatory for any fu21 time police officer, employed by a municipality of the State of Louisiana and en~aged in law enforcement, empowered to make arrests, providing they do not have to pay social security and providing they meet the statutory criteria. This system was established by Act 189 of 1973 and amended by LRS 33:2371. This plan is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. The system also provides death and disability benefits. These benefits are established by state statutes. The Town's payroll covered by the system for the year ended May 31, 1997 was $6,518; the Town's total police department payroll for the year ended May 31, 1997 was $205,615. 
Any member ~s eligible for normal retirement after bein~ a member of the system for one year, if they have 20 years of creditable service and are age 50 or have 12 years of creditable service and are age 55. Benefit rates are three and one-third percent of final compensation (averawe monthly earnings during the hiclhest 36 consecutive months or joined months if service is interrupted) per number of years creditable service not to exceed 100%. 
Covered e~loyees are required by state statute to contribute 8% of earnable compensation. Employer contributions are established by statute at 9% of employee's earnable compensation excluding overtime but including state supplemental pay. The contribution requirement pel statutes for the Town's year ended May 31, 1997 was $i,073, which consisted of $488 paid by employees and $585 paid by the Town (9% of covered payroll). 
The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the affects o~ pro3ected salary increases and any step-rate benefits estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the system's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among other systems. The system does not make separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligations for ~ndividual employers. The pension benefit obligation at June 3[I, 1995 (latest available report) for the system as a whole, determined through an actuarial valuation performed as of that date, was $777,717,671. The system's net assets available for benefits on that date (value at amortized cost) were $839,234,664. The Town's contribution represented less than .05% of total contributions (as compared to the system's June 30, 1996 report) required of all participating entities. 
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Ten year historical trend information showing the system's progress accumu]ating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented the system's June 30, 1996 aru]ual financial statements. 
Note 17. Contributed Capital The following is a schedule of changes in contributed capital for the yea~ ended May 31, 1997: 

Balance, Dune I, 1996 Transfezs Other Balance, May 31, 1997 

~nternri~e Fund Public Extended Care Hospital __~iacilitv Total _ 
$ 354,114 $ 266,186 $ 809,011 $ 1,429,313 (1,656) __ 1,492 __ (i$~ ~_~4.11~ $ 264,530 __~810,503 9 1.429.14[, 

Note 18. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations ExpenditureE: and other financing uses for the current year exceeded appropriations for the following funds or departments by 5% or more: 
Genera] Fund: PO] ice Department 
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Variance __~get Actual (Unfavorable~ 
$ 334,681 $ 366,011 $ 



COMBINING STATEMENTS 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
SALES TAX FUND - tO account for use tax which is to be used for Board of Aldermen. the collection of the ].% sales and purposes approved by the Mayor and 
FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FUND - to expenditures of the federal revenue federal regulations. 

account for the revenues and sharing program as required by 
LOCAL GOVERI~MENT ASSISTANCE - to account for the revenue received from the State of Louisiana Local Government Assistance Fund. The Town must submit a report to each member of its legislative delegation on the proposed use of these funds prior to the commitment of such funds. 
SALES TAX - 1996 - to account the 15 year 1% sales and use long-term debt and for street 

for the 1996 sales tax collections of tax to be used to retire $1,500,000 improvements and maintenance 



ASSETS; Cash Investments, at cost Due from other funds 

TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENIH~ FIR~DS COMBINING BA]dlNCE SHEET May 3~, 1997 With Comparative Totals for May 31, 1996 

Total assets 
Liabilities: Accounts payable Due to other funds Total liabilities 
Fund balances: Unreserved: Undesignated 

Federal Local Sales Revenue Governmen[ Tax ___~laring Assistance' 3,300 $ 5,697 ____$$.991 98 9,799 
c; 77.988 ~___. 9.897 $ 50,3]r a= 
167 $ 55 167 56 

.-- 77,~ 9.841 _ 50.3~ Total liabilities and fund balances ~_ 77. 988 ~___. 9, @~7 $ SO, ~!~' 



Sales Tax 1996 Totals 
$ 6,970 117,278 75.576 

167 223 $ 167 19.140 19,307 
____i~2_~_~7~ 180.517 
~__i~9_~ S 199.824 
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TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA SPECIAb REVENLU~ FLrNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Year Ended May 31, 1997 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended May 31, 1996 

Revenues: Taxes Interest income Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: General 9overnment 

Federal Local Sales Revenue Government _Tax __~laring Assistance 
$ 242, i, 937 $ 671 $ 599 2 , 87~ 244,608 599 2,87 
---- 5,120 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 239,488 599 2,87 

Other financing sources (uses Opezatlng transfers out .__(285.500 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other uses (46,012) 599 2,87[ Fund balances at beginning of year Fund balances at end of year .__~3,833 __. 9.242 _ 47~44~ 



 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
1959 HOSPITAL SERIAL BOND FUN[) - to accumulate monies for the payment of the 1959 $209,000 3.3 percent Hospital Serial Bonds. These bonds, which were being serviced by ad valorem taxes, were paid off on April i, 1984. 
1970 POLICE AND FIRE STATIC~ IMPROVEMENT BOND FUN[) - to accumulate monies for the pa~nent of the 1969 $125,000 6.0 percent Police and Fire Station Improvement Serial Bonds (Ser~es St-l). This issue is being serviced with the proceeds of the Town's 1% sales and use tax. The remaining balance is due in annual installments of $i,000 through October i, 1993. 
PAVING CERTIFICATES ISS[~D IN 1996 - to accumulate monies for payment of i0 paving certificates at $6,400 each to retire one per year for i0 years at 5.5% annual interest. Funds for servicing debt provided by paving assessments payable in 30 days at 2% interest or annually over I0 years at 6.5% interest. 
ST-1996 - to accumulate monies for the payment of $1,500,000 sales tax bonds with graduated annual payments from $65,000 to $345,000 for 15 years with semi-annual interest at 8% for 5 years and 4 . 9% graduated to 5.5% for i0 years. This issue is being serviced with the proceeds of the Town's 1% sales and use tax. 



ASSET~ 

TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA DEBT SERVICE ~/NDS COMBINING B~NCE SHEET May 31, 1997 With Comparative Tota]s for May 31, 1996 

Cash Cash - sinking Investments, at cost; Assessments receivable Total assets 
Liabilities: Cash - overdraft Due to other fund Interest payable Deferred paving assessments Total liabilities Fund balances: Reserved: Paving ST- 1996 Unreserved: Undesignated Total fund balances Total liabilities and fund balances 

1970 1959 Police and Hospital Fire Station Serial Improvement Paving ]~QII~L--__ Bond,__ Certificate~ $ 20, $ 527 31,305 137 56.949 

~2~ 

56,94~ 56,9~ 

31.442 
~._ 2Q~27 ~_ $ 8B,3~~ 



 

].996 ST-1996 Street Drainage __ Totals Bonds ___l~ 97 1996 . $ 31,305 137 20,527 19,556 

$ 108,010 $ I08,010 $ 
____~L 08, 010 
~[08, 010) ~08. 010) 

_____.~6. 949 
31,442 __~jLT~483) ___/5_$~041 ) 

61 180 

19,315 19,31~ 
L.__ _$__ J _qg~_ ].g_lg_ S 19. 556 
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TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA DEBT SERVICE I~JNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDI211~ES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Year Ended May 31, 1997 with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended May 3]., 1996 

Revenues: Asse~sments Interest income Total revenues Expenditures: General government Bond principal Bond interest Bond sale expenses Total expenditures 

1970 1959 Police and Hospital Fire Station Serial Improvement ~9/I~___ Bond.__ 
$ __~71 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 971 Other financing sources (uses Operating transfer in Excess of revenues over expenditures and other uses Fund balances at beginning of year Fund balances at end of year 
971 

___i~ 

Paving Certificates 
$ 30,843 599 31.44~ 

31,442 



 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
LCDBG GRANT - to account for funds received and expenditures made in connection with the LCDBG Grant Program for the sewer project. 
PAVING - to account for paving certificate proceeds and expenditures made for paving. 
SALES TAX-1996 - to account for bonds and expenditures made for equipment and improvements. proceeds of ST-1996 streets, drainage 



 



TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECTS ~JND STATEMEntS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE Years Ended May 3]., 1997 and 1996 

Revenues : Grant income Proceeds : Paving certificates Bonds Interest 

Paving Sales Tax G~ant ~. f i~t e s . 1996 _. 1997 1996 
$ 283,176 $ $ $ 283,176 $ 39,850 

Total revenues 283. 176 Expenditures: Construction in progress Paving/streets Total expenditures; Excess of revenues over expenditureE~ Fund balance at beginning of year 

283,176 

64,000 320. _~ 4=//9. 1,500,000 ~ 42.198 1.542.198 
64,000 1,500,000 _, 42.518 _. 1,889.694 
283,176 ~_$_~. I,i05.467 1,191,757 39,850 283,176 __~_.29[[ , 1.I05,467 _, 1.474,933 ~,~! 

(21,970) 436,731 414,761 
6,732 _ 6,732 ~22 Fund balance at end of year $ ~_____12_~_~3~) S 443,463 ~i 42~,4~ $ ~,~3J2~ 
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
HOSPITAL AND EXTENDED CARE FACILITY - to account for all services provided for patients and the aged. All actiw[ties necessary to provide such services are provided in these funds, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing, billing and collection. 
PUBLIC UTILITY FUND - to account for the provision of elecnricity, water, and sewer services to the residents of the Town. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, billing and collection. 



ASSETS 

TOWN OF WELSH, I,OUISIANA ENTERPRISE F~gDS COMBINING BALd~CE SHEETS May 31, 1997 with Comparative Totals for May 31, 1996 

Current assets: Cash and cash equivalents Investments Receivables: Accounts Estimated uncollectibles and allowances Unbilled accounts Accrued interest Inventory Prepaid expenses Due from other funds Due from other agencies Total current assets Restricted assets: Cash and cash equivalents Investments Total restricted assets 

Extended Public Care Util~y Hospital Facility 
36,321 96,032 190,958 (15,600 81,260 2,284 84,454 5,107 80,374 _._---~,I~Q 
31,372 __ 7~19.618 

19,666 5,624 696,814 (160,669) 314 7'7,873 9,369 4,400 ~.353 .67~.744 
507 ~07 

45,736 2,968 212,690 (25,141 
2,946 13,904 
253.103 
2,979 314.31~ 317.294 Property, plant and equipment, net .._3.6~13.056 626.855 2.042.788 Other assets: Bond issue cost, net Bond refunding costs/escrow Total other assets Total assets 

39,864 7_9, $ 50 ..__~,5~ 33.736 __ 33,[d~ ~_~,750 $ 1.303,1Q~ $. 2.646:~_ 



1997 _____/~ 
101,723 $ 104.624 53, 123, 737 146 



TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA Eh~TERPRI SE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS May 31, ]997 With Comparative Totals for May 31, 1996 (Continued) 
T~,!EII"T.T?TT2~ Z~I'aT) PTN~T) EOTIITY Current liabilities: Current portion of long-term debt Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Due to other funds Due to other agencies Total current liabilities Other liabilities: Long-term debt, net of current portion Revenue bonds payable, certificates of indebtedness payable Payable from restricted assets Total other liabilities Fund equity: Contributed capital Retained earnings: Reserved Unreserved: Undesignated Total fund e~lity/retained earnings (deficit) Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 

Extended public Care _util_~y Hosnital Facility 
350 722 966 765 176,894 33,176 

$ 87,247 160,510 58,3]2 51.05] _354.803 __ ~IQ,Q7Q 357.120 
1,684,900 ____14.635 ~__L719,535 
354,114 715.355 

~,804,52[ 1.804.520 
264,530 810,503 507 317,283 _~_~0,943 _ Q~7,999 __ (642,5Q~ .__2~606.298 ~28.506 (325,22~ .__~96Q,412 1,093,036 4@5,~ 



 

. Q7~ , ~ ______I~9__3__0 , 166 3.109~582 ____3.1~6,037 4,538,7~:~9_ _____~35,348 
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TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA ENTERPRISE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS Year Ended May 31, 1997 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended May 31, 1996 

Operating revenues: Charges for services Provision for bad debts Contractual allowances Tap fees Prope:cty taxes Grants and contributions Miscellaneous Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Public utility Hospital Extended care facility Depreciation Amortization Total operating expenses Operating income Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest expense Interest income Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Income (loss) before operating transfers and extraordinary gain Extraordinary gain - removal of medicaid reserve 

Public ___~ilitv 
$ 2,172,608 (7,734 2.328 
__L225.111 
1,750,473 
97,286 ____/8,869 

$ 2,318,795 (96,675 (289,778 87,696 6,985 2.038.597 
1,989,591 93,945 ~,Q83,536 

Extended Care Facility 
$ 2,423,159 (29,721 
2.393.43~ 
2,206,7]4 94,376 1.355 2,302.44~ __..~8.483 (44,939) 90.993 

(86,748 _____~3,701 (43. 047 
295,436 

3.552 3.552 
(104 , 814 

49~ 
Income (loss) before operating transfers 29~436 (41.387) __4~ Operating transfer: Operating transfers in Opersting transfers (out) Total operating transfers Net income (loss Retained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year 

___t2_51,ooo ___t~L51,o00 44,436 
__~.561,862 ~__~_~06.298 I)69, 893 9 828.506 

496 
(325.7~ $ (325.22:~ 



 

1997 ____-i~$ 
$ 6,914,562 (134,130 (289,778 2,328 87,696 6,985 69.483 _~6.657.146 
i[,750,473 1,989,591 2,206,714 285,607 -- 40.224 ,5.272.609 

$ 7,138,894 (61,151 (464,164 2,130 79,664 58,424 _______~3.997 _.-~i.797, 7 ~ 
1,823,251 2,113,162 2,291,962 279,865 2.455 ___~. 510. 695 384.537 _____2~7.Q~ 

(191,562 -- 61.570 (254,859 ______gl, 496 __ (129.992) (191,363 
254,545 95,736 

.___ 265, 349 
254.545 .___361,085 
-- (251.000 -- (251,000 69,120 .__ (27~,q00 .__..L~8,88o 3,545 152,205 
3.106.037 ~_3,109.582 .__.2~.832 
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TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA ENTERPRISE ~nJND S COMBINING STATEMENT C)F C~5H FLOWS Year Ended May 31, 1997 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended May 31, 1996 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPEP~ATING ACTIVITIES Operating income Adjuszments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided I~ ~)erating activities: Depreciation Amortization Extraordinary gain Changes in assets and liabilities: Decrease in receivables and accruals (Increase) decrease in inventories (Increase) deer-ease in prepaid expense~ Decrease in due: from other agencies Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accruals (Decrease) in amounts due to other agencies (Decrease) in liabilities payable from restricted assets Net cash provided by operating activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Increase) in due from other funds Increase in amounts due to other funds Contributed capital Operating transfers in Operating transfars out Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities CASE FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisition and construction of fixed assets Principal paid on bonds Inte:cest paid on bonds and capital lease obligations Net cash (used in) capital and related f~nancing activities CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Purchase) redemption of short-term investments Interest income Net cash provided by (used in) investing act ivities Net (decrease) in cash and sash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents Beginning of year End of year 

Extended Public Care Utility .HOsDital Facility $ 338,483 $ (44,939) $ 90,993 
97,286 38,869 
17,002 (2,394 (1,543 
57,921 (4,095 (2,860 422.827 

(251,000 

93,945 
7,343 (562 (300 
94,376 1,355 
2,247 306 778 

(63,634) 9,722 (77,572) 
(85,719) 199,77__7 
22,353 (1,656 46,56~ 1,492 

(330,737) (24,009) 48,05~ 
(14,810 (87,636 (~, 748 

5,311 (5,95% (35,803 (i04.81~ (189,194) (5.311) (146.57~ 
97,538 ~,7~i 95,906 3.552 (125,52q 14,31"! 141,239 99,458 (iIi.21~ 15,581) (9,95 
119,590 41.378 61,6~ 



 



TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA PUBLIC UTILITY STATEMENT Of' REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS Year Ended May 31, 1997 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended May 31, 1996 
Operating revenues: Charges for services Provision for bad debts Tap fees Miscellaneous Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Public utility Depreciation Amortization Total operating expenses Operating income Nonoperating revenues (expenses Interest expense Interest income Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Income before operating transfers Operating transfers: Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total operating transfers Net income (loss) Retained earnings at beginning of year Retained earnings at end of year 
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1997 1996 . 
$ 2,172,608 (7,734 2,328 ~7.909 2,225.111 
1,750,473 97,286 ~I). 869 1.886.628 

$ 2,144,344 (7,574 2,130 37.382 ~.176.282 
1,823,251 94,976 1,918.227 ____~.483 258.055 

(86,748) ~, 7Q~ (4~, g~7) (142,205 48.549 (93.65~ 295.436 __164,39~ 
69,120 (251.000) (~78.00g (251.000) (208.88~ 44,436 (44,481 2.561.862 __~,606.34~ 



NGS 
1996 
$ 2,472,795 (6,694 2.466.101 
2,291,962 97,955 2 . 392,372 73.729 
(112,654 lO. 41~A (I02.11[ 28,383 (297,337 $ (325,715 



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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Land 

TOWN OF WELSH, LOUISIANA PUBLIC UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND ~-NALYSIS OF ADDITIONS TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED BY SECTION 15 OF ~988 PUBLIC UTILITY REVENLrE BOND Year Ended May 31, 1997 

Electricity: Distribution system Equipment Water: Distribution system Equipment Sewer: Distribution system Equipment Construction in progress Water Sewer Total additions 

5] 

Amount $ 
$ .. 29.309 29,309 

16~ 694 
.. 2.742 2,742 
- 249.241 249.~.~i $ 297.~ 



TOWN OF WEI,SH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF INS~CE May 31, POLICIES IN FORCE 195)7 
D~I ~ ~v ~1]mber 

OVERSIGHT UNIT-TOWN OF WELSH Hartford Steamboiler Insurance BMH-NO-95341280-06 Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency LML-309 Audubon Indemnity Co. APD-800653-02 SAFECO Insurance Company of America APB-7506672E Western Surety 68299783 Trinity Universal Insurance Company CRA7351867 06 36 of Kansas, Inc. Audubon Insurance Company Trinity Universal Insurance Company of Kansas, Inc. LouiE~iana Municipal LouiE~iana Municipal Louisiana Municipal Western Surety Co. Western Surety Co. Louisiana Municipal 
Risk Management Agency Risk Management Agency Risk Management Agency 
Risk Management 

~Jnount of Policy 

CFP533428 50% of CF8926537 07 LML-309 LML-309 LML-309 68299783 68299784 WC-OO77 
COMPONENT UNIT-HOSPITAL & EXTENDED CARE FACILITY Travelers Insurance Co. P-630-520K2787-TIL-94 MSJ660541K5827 Louisiana Hospital Association Trust Fund HPL-550-94 Louisiana Patient Compensation Fund Louisiana Hospital Association Trust Fund HPL-550-96 HPL-550-96-E2 Louisiana Hospital Association Trust Fund HPL-550-96-E2 Louisiana Patient Compensation Fund Louisiana Hospital Association Trust Fund Trinity Universal ilnsurance Co Welsln Insurance Agency 

HPL-550-96-E2 HPL-550-96-E3 427691 68424236 

000 000 57O 000 000 000 000 7O0 45G 500,000 500,000 500,000 5,000 5,000 i00,000 500,000 i00,000 



~imk Covered 
Property damage Auto-liability Per occurrence Airport owners, landlords and tenants liability Public employees blanket bond Robbery and safe Burglary Buildings and contents Bu:Lldings and contents Law enforcement liability Public officials General liability Ex officio notary public surety bond Ex officio notary public surety bond Bodily injury by accident - each accident Bodily injury by disease - policy limit Bodily injury by disease - each employee 
Bo:Ller and machinery coverage Building contents Bu:Llding contents - per claim hospital professional liability per occurrence comprehensive general liability - per claim - per occurrence comprehensive general liability - per claim hospital professional liability - per occurrence comprehensive general liability - per claim - per claim hospital professional general liability - per occurrence comprehensive general liability Public employees blanket bond Glass coverage 
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Policy Expiration Date 
121717~ lO11177 lOI~176 ioI~176 5/7/97 4/12/97 4/12/97 2/28/97 2/28/7? lO/]/77 10/]/97 10/I/77 7/]3/96 7/i~/96 ~1]177 ]I]17"~ ~I]197 
11/27/96 11/29/96 11/29/76 11/I/96 11/i!7~ 11/]/96 I]/i/96 1]/i/76 1]/i/76 11/i/96 11/I/96 6/26,'96 7/28]96 



ADDITIONAL REPORTS 



 

MEMBERS AMERICAN I NSTITLr~ OF CERllFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANrp3 SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN'I~ 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P.O. BOX 3070 LAKE CHARLES, LOUISI A N ~- 70602-3070 800 KIRBy STREET TELEPHONE (318) 433q 0(~3 FAX O18) 436-6618 
INqgEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON THE INTERN}tL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASEl) ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GO~FERICMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen Town of Welsh WelE:h. Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining al~c~ account group financial statements of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana for the yeal ended May 31, 1997, and have issued our report thereon dated August 15, 1997. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standard~ and Government Audit Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements a~d coml)ining and account group financial statemests are free of material misstatement. 
The management of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana is responsible for establishi1*c~ and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are reqllired to assess the expected benefit ~: and related costs of internal control structure policles and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management wit h reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against io~; from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed i~l accordance with management ' s authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accountir~ principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or tha~ the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies: and procedures may deteriorate . 
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In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana for the year ended May 31, 1997, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we considered to be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public: Accountants. Reportable conditions involw.~ matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. 
w~nrt~b]e ~nn~ition ~eneral Because of the entity's size and the limited number of accounting personnel, it is not feasible to segregate duties to achieve effective internal accounting control. Management of the Town has considered this weakness and determined that it would not be cost effective to employ sufficient personnel to obtain adequate segregation of duties. Management has attempted to mitigate this weakness by its supervision and review procedures. Te~n During our review of the Town's internal control system, we noted that the policy and procedure manual needs to be reviewed and updated. This manual was developed several years ago and addresses many aspects of the Town's operations~ It is recommended that management review this manual and update and reflect the Town's current policies and procedures in effect. During our review of the budget of the Town, it was noted that expenditur~ exceeded appropriations in the General Fund Department of Police by more than 5%. Special compliance rules apply to budgets applicable to elected officials Jn that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by more than 5%. The elected chief of police in a municipality shall advise the municipal governing authority in writing when the actual expenditures plus projected expenditures for the remainder of the year within the police department exceed the total budgeted expenditures by 5% or more, and shall make recommendations in writing to the governing authority for responsive action. It is recommended that future budgets be reviewed on a monthly basis by the appropriate department heads to insure that expenditures do not exceed appropriations. 
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During our review of billing procedures for patient services at the hospital, it was noted there are occasions in which there are significant delays between the dates of service and billings to patients and or thizd party payers. The delays are largely a result of not receiving dictated medical records from physicians that perform the services. It ~ recommended that procedures be established to assist the physician irL preparing the dictated medical records in order to decrease the time lag between medical service delivery and billing. By improving the timeliness of the billing process collection time for the hospital should improve. 
During our review of the procedures currently in place relating to coding medical supplies used for patients, it was noted that supplies used are not checked against current price lists or otherwise verified by independent employees after input or coding. Additionally, the ~yellow tabs" used to charge for supplies used are not always accounted for. It is recommended that procedures be established to provide a "double check" to insure that all medical supplies used are properly charged and coded to patient's; medical records and that all used and unused "yellow tabs" be strictly accounted for'. 
Currently, travel expenses are submitted to supervisors who review and approve the reports for payment. It is; recommended that hospital management periodically review travel reports submitted to insure compliance with hospital policy. 
Currently, en~loyees do not sign payroll time cards. Time card hours are calculated by supervisors and submitted to payroll for processing. The payroll department does not recalculate the time card hours. Additionally, our review of payroll checks indicated that not all payroll checks a*e signed by employees. It is recommended that all employees be required to sign their time cards. Additionally, the payroll department should "double check" computed hours on each time card. Management should review the complete payroll listings for each payroll for reasonableness. 
During our review of daily deposits, it was noted that receipts a~ ~ generally prepared for all window deposits. While the deposit practice: have improved over the past year, it was noted that some receipts did not indicate whether the collections were in cash or by check. It i !; recommended that all receipts indicate the nature of the collection on th( receipt . Deposits for windcw receipts should be made by accounting1 personnel independent of the cashier function. Additionally, the component~ of the deposit, i .e., cash and checks, should be compared to the receipt ~ to insure that cash and checks deposited agree with actual receipts. 
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Improvements in the area of deposits were noted over the prior year. However, it is still recommended that all cash drawers be counted and reconciled daily. A reconciliation form has been developed to document this process. Additionally, it is recommended that management spot check cash drawers on a random basis to insure that proper procedures are being followed. 
During our review it was noted that various supplies are sold to employees and citizens from the hospital. Requisitions for such sales should be accounted for numerically and a log maintained for all requisitions issued. Funds collected for such sales should be reconciled to the log and requisitions and deposited daily. Additionally, an evalu~tion by management should be undertaken to determine whether appropriate markup on supplies sold is being charged. Also, it does not appear that sales tax is being charged and collected for such sales. It is recommended that applicable taxes be charged and remitted to the appropriate taxing authorities. Proceeds from such sales are currently being coded ss a reduction of supplies expense and should more properly be recorded as a miscellaneous revenue. The practice of selling supplies has been discontinued by management. 
Our review of accounts receivable indicated that even though receivables have deereased from the prior year, receivables from private pay patients have increased and represent about 65.93% of the total receivables. Many of these receivables are over 120 days old. Efforts should be focused on recovering as much of these receivables as possible to improve cash flow. Additionally, it is recommended that management consider reviewing and revising ac~ission policies to address financial responsibility of patients for services provided by the hospital. 
During our review of the sinking flnld requirements for the extended care facility it was noted that there appears to be funds in excess of the required reserves. It is recommended that management review these fund balances irk order to determine if such funds are available for other uses These balances should be reviewed with the trust authorities, as well as the bonding attorney to determine the proper utilization of these potential excess funds. Additionally, it appears that there are some excess funds in the debt serviee funds of the Town. 
It is recommended that at admission a legal agreement be executed by the admitted patient and their family in an effort to insure collectibility of nursing home charges. It was noted that on some occasions Medicaid precertifies a resident but then researches the patient's resources and rescinds their approval. This results in the patient being converted to a private pay patient and in some instances collectibility for incurred charges is not certain. By implementing the above admission procedure, the collect~on process could be improved. 
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All petty cash reimbursement checks should continue to be made out to petty cash and cashed at the bank, All petty cash reimbursements should continue to be reviewed in detail by the person signing the petty cash rei.~bursemer~ check. All petty cash vouchers and receipts should be canceled to avoid possible resubmission. 
We recommend the continued review of bank reconciliations and bank statements by management on a monthly basis to in~ure proper oversight regarding the reconciliation process. 
Cash flow continues to be a problem at the hospital and extended ca,e facility. Management has significantly reduced operating costs of the hospital by $123,571 and extended care facility by $85,248. Overall cost~ for both facilities were reduced by $208,819. Management should be commended for its efforts in reducing costs. It is recommended that management continue to research possible affiliations with larger hospital facilities in the area in order to increase patient census and physician participation. 
We recommend cross-training of accounting personnel. Each position should have an individual that is assigned the responsibility of the position arid an individual that is trained as s back-up to the position in the event <,f illness or other absences from work of the primary individual. We further recommend that each employee be required to take at least one week's; vacation at one time each year. 
All checks prepared for signature should be presented to the authorized signer along with the supporting documentation for the check. No chec:}: should be signed until the signer has reviewed the accompanying invoice an:~ signs documentation. We recommend no vendor be paid from a statement Vendors should be paid from invoices only to assist in eliminating duplicat:!~ payment of the same invoice. 
Both the Town and Hospital management worked diligently to implement t he recommendations from the prior year and make the necessary improvements. Wh~li! not all recommendations have been con~letely implemented, management is makin!~ a concerted effort to accomplish these tasks. 
A material weakness is a report:able condition in which the design or operat~ol~ of the specific internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relativ(~y low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be mater~al in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing the = assigned functions. 
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Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we believe the reportable conditions described above are material weaknesses. 
The findings and recommendations from the prior year's audit have been resolved or are in the process of being implemented. 
This report is intended for the information of the Board, management, and other state and federal audit agencies. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, which, upon acceptance by the Town of Welsh, Louisiana, is a matter of public record. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana August. 15, 1997 
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MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOULS[ANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOLrNTAN'I~ 
MCELROY, QUHtK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P.O, BOX 3070 LAKE CHARLES, LOULqlANA 70602-3070 800 KIRBY STRE E'I TELEPHONE (318) ~-~ 10(,~ FAX (318) 4.%~618 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S COMPLIANCE REPORT BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GO~/ERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
Honorable Mayor and Hoard of Aldermen Town of Welsh Welsh, Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended May 31, 1997, and have issued our repolt thereon dated August 15, 1997. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standalc~: and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the provisions of office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Auditv of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the TO~T~ of Welsh, Louisiana, is the responsibility of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the genera] purpose financial statements and combining and account group financial statement~ are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the Town's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our audit of the genera] purpose financial statements and combining arid account group financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinioL 
The results of our tests disc]osed no instances of noncompliance that az required to be reported under Goveriunent Auditing Standards. 
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MEMBERS AMEPUCAN |NST1TUTE OF CER]IFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN'P3 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTs 

INDEPENDENT AtrDITOR ' S REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen Town of Welsh Welsh, Louisiana 

P.O. BOX 3070 LAKE CHARLES, LDUISI AN *, 70602-3070 8(X) KIRBY STREFI TELEPHONE (318) 433-1 (~ FAX (318) 436-6618 

We have audited the general pu~)ose financial statements and the combining a~id account group financial statements of the Tow~ of Welsh, Louisiana, for the yea~ ended May 31, 19!)7, and have issued our report thereon dated Ailgust 15, 1997. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Town's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our aud:~t. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditi~ig standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-]28, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those ~tandards and OMB Circular A-128 re,tire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit inc~ludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosur~ in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounti~9 principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluati~l9 the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provide~ a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the genera~ purpose financial statements taken as a whole and on the combining and account grou~ financial statements of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana. The accompanying schedule of federal financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis ailc~ is not a required part of the general purpose, combining and account group financial 
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statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose, combining and account group financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the financial statements and account group financial statements taken as a whole. 

z~TJ 
Lake Charles, Louisiana August 15, 1997 
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TOWN OF WELSH. LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIA~ ASSISTANCE Year Ended May 31, 1997 

Department of Agriculture: Farmers Home Administration 
CFDA Grant ~Kd~er . Award Grant Grant _.Revenues ExDenditul~ 

Department of Housing and Urban Development: Community Development Block Grant Funds 14.219 1,000,000 283,176 283,376 

Loan balance outstanding as of May 3], 1997 $954,250 
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MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED I'UBLIC ACCOUNTAN'IS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA Cl RTIFIED PUBLIC; ACCOUNTANTS 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAl, CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INI)EPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPOI~T ON THE INTERN~J~ CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCI~IL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen Town of Welsh Welsh. Louisiana 

P,O. BOX 3070 LAKE CHARLES, LOUKgl AN A 70602-3070 800 KIRBY STREFT TELEPHONE (318) 433-I C,~.% FAX (31~ t36-bS18 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements of the Town of Welsh, Louisians, for the year ended May 31, ].997, and have issued our report thereon dated August 15, 1997. We have also audited the compliance of Town of Welsh, Louisiana. with rec~irements applicable to major federal financial assistance programs and have issued o~r report thereon dated August 15, 1997. 
We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditinq standard~; Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) CircuIar A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the Town of Welsh, Louisiana complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which wo~Id be material to a major federal financial assistance program. 
In planning and performing our audits for the year ended May 31, 1997, we considered the internal control structure of the Town in order to determine ou~ auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the genera] purpose financial statements of the Town arid the Town,s compliance with requirement~ applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure ~i~ accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal financial assistance programs. We have addresse~ internal control policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the genera] purpose financial statements in a separate report dated August 15, 1997. 



 

The management of the Town of welsh, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling t~lis responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with managelnent's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of nonco~)liance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 
For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal contro]L structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs Jn the following categories: 
Aclmini steri~ control s n~ed in ~mlnl ~:t~vlna ~h~ m~ -i e~'r" f~'r~ l fi~n'; ~ as:~istance nroi~r~ms General requirements: Political activity Davis-Bacon Act civil rights Cash management Federal financial reports Drug free workplace Allowable costs/cost principles Administrative requirements 

Specific requirements: Tlnpes of services Eligibility Matching and level of effort Reporting Cost allocation Specific requirements: Needs assessment Records retention 
For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. 
During the year ended May 31, 1997, the Town of Welsh, Louisiana, expended one hundred (i00) percent of its total federal financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs. 
We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements 
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governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of the Town's major federal financJ al assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying schedule of fedela~ financial assistance. Our procedures were less in scope that would be necessaly tc render an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedure~: . Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we considered to be reports.ble conditions under standards establish~ by the American Institute of Certified Public AccotLntants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affeet the Town's ability to administer federal financial assistanc.e programs in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. 
A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. 
Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and proeedu~;es used in administering federal financial assistance programs would not necessarlly disclose a]l matters in the internal, control structure th~it might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that: are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we noted the following matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we considered to bE! material weaknesses as defined above. These conditions were considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of the procedures to be performed in our audit of the Town of Welsh, Louisiana, compliarlce with requirements applicable to its major federal financial assistance programs fo~ the year ended May 3]., 1997, and this report does not affect our report thereon dated August 15, 199~. 
Rel)ortnh] e ec)ndi ti ons 
Gener_~l 
Because of the entity's sizE! and the limited number of accounting personn~l, it is not feasible to segregate duties to achieve effective interl,a] accounting control. Management Of the Town has considered this weaknessa~*J determined that it would not be cost effective to employ sufficie=it personnel[ to obtain ade~lat.e segregation of duties. Management ha~; attempted to mitigate this weakness by its supervision and review procedures. 
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During our review of the Town's internal control system, we noted that the policy and procedure manual needs to be reviewed and up~lated. This manual was developed several years ago and addresses many aspects of the Town's operations. It is recommended that management review this manual and update and reflect the Town's current policies and procedures in effect. 
During our review of the budget of t:he Town, it was noted that expenditures exceeded appropriations in the General Fund Department of Police by more than 5%. Special compliance rules apply to budgets applicable to elected officials in that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by more than 5%. The elected chief of police in a municipality shall advise the municipal governing authority in writing when the actual expenditures plus projected expenditures for the remainder of the year within the police department exceed the total budgeted expenditures by 5% or more, and shall make recommendations in writing to the governing authority fox" responsive action. It is recommended that future budgets be reviewed on a monthly basis by the appropriate department heads to insure that expenditures do not exceed appropriations. 
n~nlta] amd Extended Care Vacilltv During our review of billing procedures for patient services at the hospital, it was noted there are occasions in which there are significant delays between the dates of service and billings to patients and or third party payers. The delays are largely a result of not receiving dictated medical records from physicians that perform the services. It is recommended that procedures be established to assist the physician in preparing the dictated medical records in order to decrease the time lag between medical service delivery and billing. By improving the timeliness of the billing process collection time for the hospital should improve. 
During cur review of the procedures currently in place relating to coding medical supplies used for patients, it was noted that s~plies used are not checked against current price lists or otherwise verified by independent employees after input or coding. Additionally, the "yellow tabs" used to charge for supplies used are not always accounted for. It is recommended that procedures be established to provide a ~double check" to insure that all medical supplies used are properly charged and coded to patient's medical records and that all used and unused ~yellow tabs" be strictly accounted for. 
Currently, travel expenses are submitted to supervisors who review and approve the reports for payment;. It is recommended that hospital management periodically review travel reports submitted to insure compliance with hospital policy. 
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Currently, employees do not sign payroll time cards. Time card hours are calculated by supervisors and submitted to payroll for processing. The payroll department does not recalculate the time card hours. Additionally. our review of payroll checks indicated that not all payroll checks are signed by employees. It is recommended that all employees be required to sign their time cards. Additionally, the payroll department should "double check" computed hours on each time card. Management should review the complete payroll listings for each payroll for reasonableness. 
During our review of daily deposits, it was noted that receipts are generally prepared for all window deposits. While the deposit practices have improved over the past year, it was noted that some receipts did 11ot indicate whether the collections were in cash or by check. It is recommended that all receipts indicate the nature of the collection on the receipt . Deposits for window receipts should be made by accountlng personnel independent of the cashier function. Additionally, the componer~ of the deposit, i.e., cash and checks, should be compared to the receipts to insure that cash and checks deposited agree with actual receipts. 
Improw~ments in the area of[ deposits were noted over the prior yeal However, it. is still recommended that all cash drawers be Cothnted and reconciled daily. A reconciliation form has been developed to document thiE~ process. Additionally, it is recommended that management spot check cash drawers on a random basis to insure that proper procedures are be~nq followed. 
During our review it was noted that various supplies are sold to employee~ and citizens from the hospital. Requisitions for such sales should ~<. accounted for numerically and a log maintained for a.'[l requisitions issued Funds collected for such sales: should be reconciled to the log and requis:Ltions and deposited daily. Additionally, an evaluation by managem~.r~~ should be undertaken to determine whether appropriate markup on suppl~e~ sold is being charged. Also, it. does not appear that sales tax is be~z~g charged and collected for such sales. It is recommended that applicable taxes be charged and remitted to the appropriate taxing authoritie! . Proceeds from such sales are currently being coded as a reduction cf supplies expense and should more properly be recorded as a miscellane~u~ revenue . The practice of! selling supplies has been discontinued ~>, management . 
Our review of accounts receivable indicated that even though receivable~ have decreased from the prior year, receivables from private pay patieIl'~: have increased and represent about 65.93% of the total receivables. Mai~}' of these receivables are over 120 days old. Efforts should be focused c::~ rec!overing as much of these receivables as possible to improve cash flc~w. Additionally, it is recommended that management consider reviewing ~id revising admission policies to address financial responsibility of pati e~J:~ for services provided by the hospital. 
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During our review of the sinkin9 fu/ld requirements for the extended care facility it was noted that there appears to be funds in excess of the required re.~erves. It is recommended that management review these fund balances in order to determine if such funds are available for other uses. These balances should be reviewed with the trust authorities, as well as the bonding attorney to determine the proper utilization of these potential excess funds. Additionally, it appears that there are some excess funds in the debt service funds of the Town. 
It is recommended that at admission a legal agreement be executed by the admitted patient and their family in an effort to insure collectibility of nursing home charges. It was noted that on some occasions Medicaid precertlfies a resident but then researches the patient's resources and rescinds their approval. Th~s results in the patient being converted to a private pay patient and in some instances collectib:[lity for incurred charges is not certain collection process could By implementing the above admission procedure, the be improved. 
All petty cash reimbursement checks should continue to be made out to petty cash and cashed at the bank. All petty cash reimbursements should continue to be reviewed in detail by the person signing the petty cash reimbursement check. All petty cash vouchers and receipts should be canceled to avoid possible resubmission. 
We recommend the continued review of bank reconciliations and bank statements by management on a monthly basis to insure proper oversight regarding the reconciliation process. 
Cash flow continues to be a problem at the hospital and extended care facility. Management has significantly reduced operating costs of the hospital by $123,571 and extended care facility by $85,248. Overa].l costs for both facilities were reduced by $208,819. Management should be commended for its efforts in reducing costs. It is recommended that management continue to research possible affiliations with larger hospital facilities in the area in order to increase patient census and physician participation. 
Other comments 
We recommend cross-training of accounting personnel. Each position should have an individual that is assigned the responsibility of the position and an individual that is trained as a back-.up to the position in the event of illness or other absences from work of the primary individual. We further recommend that each employee be required to take at least one week's vacation at one time each year. 
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All checks prepared for signature should be presented to the authoriTed signer along with the supporting documentation for the check. No check should be signed until the signer has reviewed the accompanying invoice ar,d signs documentation. We recommend no vendor be paid from a statement Vendors should be paid from invoices only to assist in eliminating duplicate payment of the same invoice. 
Both the Town and Hospital management worked diligently to implement the recommendations from the prior year and make the necessary improvements. Wh~]e not all rec:ommendations have been completely implemented, management is makiiLg a concerted effort to accomplish these tasks. 
The above items were discussed with appropriate Town personnel and management It is management' s intention to initiate or consider the above items fo~ implementation during the next fiscal year. 
Also, the findings noted and recommendations suggested in our prior audit have been implemented. Those not implemented have been restated as part of these recommendations 
This reportis intended for the information of the Board, management state and federal audit agencies. This restriction is not intended to distribution of this report, which, upon acceptance by the Town of Welsh is a matter of public record. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana August 35, ].997 
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MEMBERS AMERlCAN INSTITUTE OF CER'[1FIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED pUBlIC ACCOUNTANTS 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT ALrDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICA]3LE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTA/~CE PROGP.AMS 
Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen To%~ of Welsh Welsh, Louisiana 

P.O. BOX 3070 LAKE CHARLES, LOUISI AN A 70602-3070 800 KIRBy STREH TELEPHONE (318) 43~ ] 1~6"~ FAX 018) 4~'V~561 g 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining a;~d individual fund and account group financial statements of the Tov~n of Wels~l, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended Iday 31, 1997, and have issued our report thereon dated August 15, 1997. 
We have applied procedures to test the Town of Welsh's compliance with t~le following requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance progra~;, which are identified in the schedule of federal financial assistance for the yeaz ended May 31, 1997: Political activity Davis-Bacon Act Civil rights Cash management Federal financial reports Drug-free Workplace Act Allowable costs/cost principles Administrative requirements 
Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management and Budget's Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of Start and Local Governments. Our procedures were substantially ].ess in scope than ~n audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on Town of Wel~h Louisiana's compliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
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W:[th respect to the items tested, thE! zesults of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements ~isted in the second paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Town of Welsh, 1,ouisiana, had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. Also, the results of our procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with those requirements. 
This report is intended for the information of the Board, management, and other state and federal audit agencies. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, which, upon acceptance by the Town of Welsh, Louisiana, is a matter of public record. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana August 15, 1997 
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MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF C ER'I1FIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY O~~ LOULSIANA CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
Honorable Mayor and Hoard of Aldermen Town of Welsh Welsh. Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose Louisiana, as of and for the year ended thereon dated Angust 15, 1997. 

P.O. BOX 3070 LAKE CHARLES, LOU[',I AN A 70~2-3070 80O KIRBY STREEI TELEPHONE O18) 433 1063 FAX (318) 436-6618 

financial statements of the Town of Welsh, May 31, 1997, and have issued our repolt 
We have also audited Town of Welsh's compliance with the governing federal loans and loan guarantees that are applicable to each federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended May 31 

requirement~ of its ma3o~ accompanyanc management of the Town of Welsh is responsible for the Town's compliance requirements. Our responsibility is to express a~ opinion on compliance requirements based on our audit. 
1997 with with 

We conducted our audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Gover~nent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and O~}~ Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to Jrl the second paragraph occurred. An audit incl~des examining, on a test basi~;, evidence about the Town of Welsh's compliance with those req%lirements. We bel~ev~ that our audit provides a reasonable basis for o~r opinion. 
The resultsof our audit procedures did not disclose any immaterial instance~ of noncompliance with the requirements referred to in the second paragraph. 
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In our opinion, the Town of Welsh, Louisiana complied, in all respects, with the rec~irements governing loans and loan guarantees applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs for ended May 31, 1997, 
material that are the year 

This report is intended for the information of the Board, management, and other state and federal audit agencies. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, which, upon acceptance by the Townof Welsh, Louisiana, is a .utter of public record. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana August: 15, 1997 
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MEMBERS AMERICAN [N~ OF (X[RTIHED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CEIRTIF[ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
MCELROY, QUIRK & BURCH (A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION) CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT A[/DITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMJ%50R FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen Tovrn of Welsh Welsh. Louisiana 

P.O. BOX 30"A) LAKE CTIAR[2S, LOUL~,I A'q A 7~02-3070 800 KIRBy S]]~~E-I ~IONE O18) 433 1 {~ FAX (318) 436~618 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements of the Town of Welsh Louisiana, as of and for the year ended May 31, 1997, and have issued our report thereon dated August 15, 1997. 
In connection with our audit of the combining and individual fund and account general purpose financial statements ai~d group financial statements of the To~1 of Welsh, Louisiana, and with consideration of the Town's internal control system u~;ed to administer federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits and State and Local Governments, we selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor federal financialL assistance programs for the year ended May 31, 1997. As required by OMB Circu]az A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements governi~~ types of services allowed or unallowed and eligibility that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the Town of Welsh, Louisiana compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do ~Lot express such an opinion. 
with respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed iLo material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the precedii~ paragraph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention tha~ caused us to believe that the Town of Welsh, Louisiana, had not complied, in a~[~l material respects, with those requirements. Also, the results of our procedures d~d not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with those requirements. 

75 



 

This report is intended for the information of the Board, management, and othe] state and federal audit agencies. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, which, upon acceptance by the Town of Welsh, Louisiana, is a matter of public record. 

Lake Cinarles, Louisiana August 15, 1997 
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